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August 21 ,1919.

Dear General Churchill:
[ I delayed sending the papers 24 hours in order
to give t:hem a final checking,for the pirpose of belng sure.

These papers should enable MajJor Yardley to
demonstrate to Colonel Mauborgne that the new method of using the
Mechine is not as good as the old. May I suggest that Major Yardley
notifies Colonel Mauborgne immediately on his return to Washington to
withhold his report to the Chief of the Signal Corps until he has stud-
ijed the enclosed as I feel it might save him some embarrassmnt.j

I wish some action could be taken to correct
the impression of Riverﬁank at the French and British War Offices.

Sincerely yours,

futolyo

To General M. Churchill,
Woodward Apartment,
2301 Connecticut Ave.,
Washington, Do C.

Epprovedior Release by NSA on 11-18-2014_pursuantto £ 013520




